Logan, Dennis

From: Eccleston, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:25 AM
To: Logan, Dennis

Subject: RE: References

Thanks Dennis. Greatly appreciated

Charles

From: Logan, Dennis

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:23 AM
To: Eccleston, Charles

Subject: RE: References

The CD probably has references for sections other than ecology as well. if so, | can make copies and
distribute them to our technical reviewers appropriately.

-Dennis

From: Eccleston, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Logan, Dennis

Subject: References

Dennis,

Just spoke with Dillard. It sounds like Bobbie had got a copy and downloaded it on to their drive. Its very
voluminous. | asked Dillard the make a CD and Fedex to you.

Chartes #. Eccleston

Charles H. Eccleston

Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Licensing Renewal, Project Manager
301.415.8537
charles.eccleston@nrc.gov




